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ert Kennedy &y dying, balf.& experts say Sirhan didn't fire the Erml bullet

and a massive amount of evidence has been accumulated to prove the official investigation didn't uncover the true story.

The Vanishing Weapon

The Official Verdict on Sirhan is Wrong.
Someone Else Killed RFK. Read the Facts.

Sen, Robert Francia Kennedy, brother of a
slain President and youthful beir to his
political dynasty, was shaking hands with a
§75-u-week dishwasher when, suddenly,
gunshot sounds reverbersted like & string of
fire crackers through the Ambassador Hotel
in Los Angeles. It was a few minutes past
midnight June 6, 1968 — slmoat exactly six
y®ars ago.

Beconds latar, the Sanalor lay dying on the
hoiel's kitchen foor as supporters wrestled
down and then sat upon a young Arab im-
migrant who appeared 10 have been firing &
pistol wildly,

Hopes for & second Kenneddy In the White
House, by the young Senator's upset
victory im the California Democratic

. were dead,

Loz Angeles autharities were confident they
had a cut-and-dried case with the seizure of
Sirhan Bishara Sirhan. Sam Yorty, the city's
Thighly conservative mayor, even jumped into
the affair — for which he was kater officially
reprimanded — and revealed soribblings in
notebooks reportedly found in Sirhan's home.
One notation, Yorty sald, stated Kennedy
must bo nssassinated before June 5, 1068 —
the first anniversary of the Arab-Tsraeli war.

Birhan waa tried by California and found
+ guilty the following year — his own lawyer did
not dispute his guilt and he was sentenced to
die in the gas chamber, Sirhan’s death sen-
tence was commuted to life when the US.
Supreme Court outlawed capltal punishment.

But in the six years following Bobby

Kennedy's assassination, evidence has been
piling up that Sirhen did not act alone during
the episode in the hotel kitchen.

Much of this evidence has been documented
by a California free-lance broadcast jour-
nalist, Theodore Charach, who produced a
117-minute documentary film, “The Second
Gun," which has not been released nationally.

Charach’s documentation, bolstered by
extensive research and interviews by TAT-
TLER's staff, has been employed in this
special 12-page section, which details why

Sirhan may not have fired the fatal shots at
all

SOME OF THE EVIDENCE within these

pages:
# Statements by two of the nation's leading

ballistics experts that at least two separate

guns were involved in the assassination,

@ The account of Don Schulman, a

the shooting, he said he saw Sirhan fire his
gun and saw u security guard draw a gun and
fire back. Police discounted Schulman's
story, claiming he was not In the ktchen
pantry af the ime. But 8 Los Angeles Police
report shown that Schulman was
in the pantry at the tims.
® An interview with a security guard,
Thane Eugens Cesar, who admitted (o

Charach that he drew his gun after Kennedy

prison. The physivian claims there is a strong
possibility that Sirhan did not write the
notorious “diary” thal was a strong fsctor ln
his conviction.

Dr. Simson's strong dissent from the find-
ings of & team of court psychiatrists and

At present this objective Is being pursued in
two ways.

L Baxter Ward, a powerful member of the
Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors and
& candidate for governor of Californis, has
announced a new public investigation of the
new allegations and new evidence we are

pubilishing,

1, Godirey Isaac, prominent Beverly Hills
atiorney, has been retained to seek a new trial
tor Birhan, he revealed to TATTLER. Ha said
he feels a court will find that the evidence will
show Sirhan should receive a second tiial.

In short, virtually all of the Robert Kennedy
assassination story that is known fo date is
being published together in the TATTLER
issue you now hold.
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An Exclusive Interview With Mary Sirhan, The Convicted Assassin’s Mother

‘I Know That With All We Have Found out, the Time
Will Come That He Will Have a New Trial,” Says She

MBS, SlﬂHAN WHEN SON WAS HELD.

By VAUN WILMOTT
Of the Tattir Seaff

Mary Sirhun insists her son, Sirhan Bishara
Sirhan, did not go to the Ambassador Hotal
deliberately 10 kill Sen. Robert F. Kennedy,

“It just happened,” Mrs. Sirhan told
TATTLEN in an exclusive interview. “My son
was there but he dido't go as they sald ...
deliberntely 10 kill."”

The G3-year-old Arab motber said she is
convinced pew evidency and her faith in God
will result In her sm heing granted a new
trial.

“I bebieve Io God very sirongly,” she sald.
*1 know that with all we bave found out, the
time will come that he will have & new trial.”

Mrs, Blirhan sald she is unhappy with the
Jogal representation her son hag received by
his various lawyers.

“80 FAR, it’s been six years and untll now
my son never even hud a defense,” she said.
e revenled thai the Sichin family s
megotinting with nnother sttorncy to tuke up
her mon's  enuso.

Sirhan, M, is serving life in the California
state prison at San Quentin on & firsl degree
murder conviction. A jury initially sentenced
Sirban 10 die In the gus chamber for the June
5, 1968, murder of Senator Kennedy.

The sentence was commuted o life im-
prisonment after the U8 Suprems Court

Sirhan

Ith.lumnl. fur mot presenting a different
defense.

“Lock sl whal the people say in the tran-

seript,” she said. “Tt's not me; 1 don’t say it.

““I'he transcript quotes Cooper as saying,
T'm not here to free a guilty man.' A defense
(lawyer) should say this?" asked the
dﬂmlnrmmsdmothﬁ.

“HE HAS TOLD THEM that many
And he spoke the truth,”

The mother said she
harrussed by the public because her son is a
convioted nssassin,

“Peaple vomfort me becanse they know
me: they know my son,” Mrs. Sirhan said. |
wish all the people would know my sen. He
not a giant; be Is a simple person.”
Unlike Marguerite Oswald, the mother of

nerused nn-ssd.n of Pregident John F,

“But we have amuhudywhlruny tukes
care of Wm,” the mother said “God in
‘heaven. He's the only One who watches him,

“Many times he used to tell me, ‘Mom, the
gas chumber Is only & few steps sway from
me, but, God puts it down there ... not people.™

MRS, BIRHAN TODAY, SHE'S 62.

One of the Nation’s Top Criminologists Checked Clues & Found:

‘CIRCUMSTANCES SUGGEST THAT TWO GUNMEN HAD TO BE TRACKED'

The man credited with providing the first
sclentific evidence that more than one gun
was used In the assassination of Sen. Robert
F. Kennedy has received nothing but ridicule
us his reward.

The frsi forensic sclentist o dispute the
afficial fndings In the asssssination probe
waa William W, Harper of Pasadena, Calif., a
leslaing criminologist for almost 40 yesrs,

Harper, acting unofficlally, spent months
investigating the assassination In 1970, He
- made careful stodies of trial evidence, in-
cluding bullets and shell cases, the repart of
fhe Kennedy autopsy, sulopsy pholographs
and portions of the trial tostimony.

THE VETERAN criminologist concluded
that two 2-caliber weapons were Involved in
the assassination and they were fired by two
gunmen from different points,

The five surviving victims, Harper found,
wore wounded by BSirhan Sirhan while the
shots that killed Kennedy were fired by o
second gunman,

William W, Hurpai of Pasa.

na, Calif,, has heen & lead-
ing foransic solontist for 40
years. Ho pored over tha
Sirhan trinl evidencs, the bul
lots, the Kennedy autopsy re-
port, and the trial wstimony
befors he spoke our His re-
ward sa far has been ridicula,

Row in falling boalth, Harper declined a

Irom his doctors,
vorrespondence on fis prabe of the Kennedy
lssnnlnuunn evidence reveals his
with tho bizarre case,

Department. During
Warld War Il he was In charge of technical
Investigation for U.8. Naval intelligence ut
San Dilego.

A [ellow of the Americsn Academy of
Forensic Sclences, he has qualified as an
aspert In courts in seven states. During his
Jengthy career he has been a ballistics expert
in mare than 300 deaths involving firearms.
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HARPER POSES an linleresting question,
What position would e Los Angeles police
have taken had Sirhan Strhan
amassination seene without having been seen
by witnesses? The assumption is that
nutopsy, medicul reports und other physi
evidence remain what they are today,

“Upon completion of lhlmn it would
have been immediately evident that the
Senator had been fired un by some gunman in
close proximity to him and to his right and

But his extensive™ shols from s handgun,

Harper said.
lengthy interview with TATTLER on orders  front of Kennedy

»

Would the gunman, Harper asks, then have
turned nnd fired indiscriminately Into the
vrowd following Kennedy?

“THESE CIRCUMSTANCES would
suggest 1o any experlenced homicide
dnlm'nve.u-eﬂnwmcﬂmlm_l_m,ﬂm

expedient solution and, unfortunately, an
erronecus over-simplification,” Harper said.

will be Ted Kennedy, and then it will go
down the lne - any of them,”
eriminologist said.

HARPER NOTED that

two guns were involved and two gur had
0 be tracked down,” Harper concludes.
Harper claims Sirhan's capture with his
gun at the scene caused a mesmerization of
the investigative efforts.

“The well-established teachings of
criminalistics and forensic pathology were
muawemdby-puudlnhvwd-m

”Hﬂuggethydlhﬂﬂs,“huﬂ. “then
you can say that the seience of criminalistics
was buried when they buried Hobert Ken-
nedy.*



It ‘Totally Convinced” Otto Preminger That Second-Gun Theory Is True

Six-Year Struggle Produces Documentary Film
So Explosive That Someone Had It Suppressed

Theodorecharlehdesu'[bes:hemyearsbehasspentreseamm
the assassination of Sen. Robert F, Kennedy and markeling a
documentary film of his findings as *‘a creative nightmare."

Charach’s never-say-die efforts to prove that Sirhan B. Sirhan did not
act alone in Kennedy's murder resulted in a full-length documentary
film called “The Second Gun.”

The film was finally bought by a major distributor, National General
Pictures, It opened for a few days last fall in New York and Boston — to
overwhelmingly favorable reviews,

‘Then the fim was snddenly recalled and has
never been releasad to nationa] audlences,
Charach charges thal Warmer Brothers,

from stste snd federal officials.

Warner Brothers spokeamen deny that the
film is being

The flm and the Investigation of the
Kennedy assassination have been an ob-
session with Cherach for the past six years.

WINNIFEG-BORN Wast Coast freslance
Journalist, Charach was In the Ambassador
Hotel on the night of June 4, 1083, preparing,
on assignment for Continental Broadeasting
News Service, a documentary fllm oo the
meteoric rise of Bobby Kemmedy toward the
Presidency. He heard Kennedy give his
victory speech afler winning the Callfornia
Demotratic presidential primary just before
being ushered into u hallway toward another
ballroom.

Crushed In the crowd, Charach himsell
heard the popping sounds of the shots baing
firad and clawed his way Into the pantry arsa
where Kemnedy and five others had just been
shot and Sirhan B. Slrhaumbsﬁ'ﬂwm

Immediately, Charach began
witnesses. Ha hisn't stopped to thia day.

He tracked down numerons witnesses in the

i probe, Including &
security guard who, during n interview with
Charach, told a different story from the one
he told the {08 Angeles County Grand Jury
and palice agenvies.

CHARACH'S SECOND GUN THEORY Is
based largely on the statements of Lo
Angeles County Coroner Thomas T. Noguchi
and Pasadens, Calll., ballisties expert
William Harper.

Noguchi claims that his sutopsy on Ken-
nedy Shewed he woas killed by a shol fired
from behind him at point-blank while
some witnesses say Sirhan was in froat of
Kennedy and didn™t get close enough to the
senutor to fire ot so close a

Harper claims that bullets removed from
Kennedy and a surviving witness, Willlam
Welsel, could not have been fired from the
rame g

Charach contends Sirhaa's convietion “‘was
» monstrous coverup comparnble to what's
happened In the Watergate affair ™

“There’'s no doubt in my mind,” he added,
“that compelling svidence has been
overiooked. that evidence has been
manufactured and suppressed and
destroyed.

Workiny with Beverly Hills attorney
Godlrey [saac, who for n time
Sirhan, Charnch first put together » long-
playing record album of his findings, but he
couldn’t get it on the shelves

Though record company officialy called the
recordings “brilllant and frightenlng,™
Charach said they fesred police and govern-
ment pressure If the record was distributed.

FINALLY. Charach teamed up with
Journalist-cinematogrupher  Gerard  Alean

By TOM LUTZ
O the Tactiar Staff

and together they produced a full-length film
tantatively called, “Who Killed Robert
Kennedy?"

By now thay had tled up a quarter-miflion
dollurs In investment and production of the

Famous poople viewed the fllm, but still

impressed that he feared for Sen. Edward
s life.

I returned fo L.A.," Charach told TAT-
TLER, "and began a crusade to every in-
dependent film company. T wes running
around like a chicken with its head cut off."

Every company Charach contacted was
afraid o touch it

“They believed we had a phenomenal
mm"hanﬂ.“mmeymahmdﬂu
government .., fhe police sgencies ... the
mummwm:m:m

AT LONG LAST, Charach and Alean signed
# contract for National General to release the
film. Now Charach contends that National
General violated the terms of thal contract by
withdrawing the film after it had run only
three weeks in New York.

Charach contends that the suppression of
*“The Second Gun'" unfsirly benefits two other
films, “Exseutive Actlon,” which was also
seen last fall and *“The Parallax View, " which
Is yot o be released.

“Executive Action,” based on the book by
Mark Lane snd Donald Freed, is a com-
bination documentary-fictionalived version of
the assassination of John F. Kennedy and *The
Parallax View" Is a Warren Beatty film ubout
@ political assassination.

Charnch is still trying to spring “The
Second Gun" loose for general distribution.

It should be well received if the reviews it
roceived last fall are any indication,

%;
g
b
¢

GERARD ALCAN, journalist and cinamatographer, shoots footage for Tha Second Gun,

shown briefly in Mew York City, then withdrawn from view for reasons unknown.

THE NEW YORK POST remarked: “It
points not so much to & dark conspiracy
against Kennedy as a shocking inefficiency
among the investiguting authorities,”

Women's Wear Daily calls |t “a mammoth
documentary.”

The Bowton Evening Globe says, " “The

bolding Sirhan responsible for Kemnedy's
deati.”

Otto Preminger commented: !
“My initinl skepticism was overcome
completely about halfway through the film. It
is a totally convineing, moving motion picture
exparience.”

One day, America may yet get a chance ta
Judge the film for itsalf,

THEODORE CHARACH, who
has bean spending his avary
moment investigating the ass-
msination sinog he heard the
shots that felled Bobby
Kennady in the pantry of the |
Ambassador Hotwl in Los
Angules on June 5, 1968,

He's intarviewing Sen. Ted
Kennedy for the film here
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Ted'’s Plea for Sirhan

Last Surviving Brother Asked Court to Spare
Condemned Man; Now He Faces Crucial Decision

By BEN STEVENS
OF the Tertior Seaft

Sen. Edward M. Kennedy found
himself able to express com-
passion in the aftermath of the
assassination of a second
brother.

Ted Kennedy made an im-
passioned last-minute plea that
Sirhan Bishara Sirhan’s life be
spared after the Jordanian.im-
migrant was convicted of the
murder of Sen. Robert F. Ken-
nedy.

Superior Court Judge Herbert
V. Walker brushed aside Ken-
nedy's dramatic plea and sen-
tenced Sirhan to death,

However, Sirhan, now 30, etill basks In the
Californis state prison st San Quentin, his

death having heen d to life
arlnrﬂwuh Euplm Court outlawed the

of Martin Luther King (three months before
RFK was kifled),

“HE SAID THAT ‘what we ‘need in the
United States |s not hatred; what we need in
the United States la
Inwlamm but love

held the promise of life."

The Kennedy family has given no en-
Cour o the buffs wha,
through the years, have pursued
thearies in the deaths of President John F.
Kennedy and his brother Bobby.

In May 1066, less than & year after RFK was
slamlnnlmmngul-huulhtdm.lxm-

Kennedy's desth with:
“He's dead; we can care Jess."”

NOW THOSE QUESTIONING the official
conclusions about the sasassination of Bobby
Kennedy have spread out from merely the
mssassination buffs, amateur and otherwise,
who are pursuing conspiracy thearies,

Ome official, Baxter Ward,

prominent
member of the powerful Los Angeles County
board of supervisors, has challenged the

- THE NATIONAL TATTLER
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‘My brother Robert was 8 man of love and sentiment and compassion.
Ha would not have wanted his desth to be a cause for the taking of
another life. He said that what we need in the United States is ... love
and wisdom and compassion...”

San, Edward M, Keanady % piow to Supetior Court Judge
Hecborr V, Waiker 10 spure the Wie of Sirhen B, Sirban.
ity had just bevet commvted of ssasvinuting hiv

entered politics. He now says he will not be
satisfied until all the doubts are resolved.

NOW, MORE THAN 1¢ YEARS AFTER a
sniper killed John Kennedy on the streets of
Dallas and exactly six years after gumfire
ended Bobby Kennedy's presidential
aspirations, Ted Kennedy is fsced with a

awn brottwr, Birhan still fves.

choice of whether to be the third Kermedy
brother to aim at the Presidency — and
perhaps to make himself a target for another
assassin's bullets.

chkinxmnuty :

Kennedys in m.'oum—; columns Jately,"”

TED KENNEDY'S FEARS were no doubt
heightened when Alabama Gov. George
Wallace was shot in 1072,

EKennedy luter told his wife, Joan, that he
planned to announce that he would not seel
the presidential nomination.

“You know what's going to happen to me?"
he said “T'm going W be the first Kennedy
trother to die in bed.”

Bui ss Pulitizer Prize journalist
Fred Sparks reported exclusively in TAT-
TLER last year, Ted"s mind was changed by
Rose Kemuedy, 8%, who s determined o see
her sole surviving son in the White Honse.
Rose Kennedy is carrying out the wishes of
Joe Kemnedy, who was responsible for his
sons entering politics.

Joo wanted his oldest sen, Joe Jr., to
becorme President. But Joe Jr, was killed in
World War II. The next in line was the next
eldest son, John.

“T GOT JACK into politics,” old Joe once
said. “T told him Joe Jr, was dead and now it
was his responsibility.”

Rose Kennedy had another seling point in
urging Ted to run for President.

“H anything happens io me,” President
Kennedy had sald, “Bobby will take my

coming along."

Still & guestion mark in Ted Hanneﬂy’l
future as & strong
the Chappequiddick cplaude But Rau




The Hard Evidence:

A ‘Perfect Autopsy’, Eyewitnesses, Ballistics Photos,
Mishandled Documents, Blk of Sale — & That Lost Gun

By JOHN MOULDER
O e Taerior Staf?

“[ think we can end the divisions
within the United States, the
violence." ;

A thunderous roar from
jubilant well-wishers followed
Robert Francis Kennedy as he
left the ballroom of the Am-
bassador Hotel in Los Angeles to
band-shake his way through a
dingy pantry. He was on his way
to still another ballroom to
celebrate his victory.

The cheers turned into screams
of panic as the popping sounds of
gunfire were heard.

The inheritor of John Ken-
nedy's political empire was also
an heir to his curse. And the echo
of the screams and the gunfire
lingers in a nation's ears.

Exactly six years after Sen. Robert F.
Kennedy wus killed in a deonde of political
assassinations, the truth behind his murder
finally may emerye

That Sirhan Bishsru Sirhan did not fire the
dhots that killed Bobby Kemnedy in the
startling conclusion sworn (o by experts in the

field of eriminal sclence.
The experts challenge the Los Angeles
which

growing dissent, expert testimony W the
contrary snd now, political pressure.

The latest scienfific proof thal a second
gunman was involved in Sen. Kennedy's
assassination was provided to TATTLER by
Rerbert Leon MacDonell, recognized as one
of the country’s leading experts on ballistics.

He conciuded from the very evidence used
by Los Angeles suthorities to conviet Sirhan
that the young Arab immigrant could not
have fired all the shots that killed Kennedy
and wounded five others in the kitchen-pantry
area of the Ambassador Hotel o few minutes
after midnight June 3, 1908,

MacDonell's statement, backed up by a
leading West Coast forensic scientist, is the
Lutast link in & long chain of intractable facts
and contrudictions that indicate at lsast two
gunmen were involved in Robert Kennedy's
murder.

MacDonell, who bears an impressive fist of
qualifications as a ballistics expert, became
Interested in the Robert Konnedy murder
case last fall.

ADJUNCT PROFESSOR OF
CRIMINALISTICS at both Corning Com-
. munity College and Elmira College in New
York and diréctor of the Laboratory of
Forensic Sclence, be attended 8 legal and fo-
rensic sclence seminar arranged by Dr.
Cyril Wecht, the noted Pittsburgh, Pa., fo-
rensie pathologist.

At the seminer, MacDonell saw *‘The
Becond Gun,™ the documsntary tilm about the
Robert Kemnedy assassination prodoced by
West Coast free-lance broadeast
Theodore Charach. MacDonell succumbed to

throug
of bullets removed from Kennedy and

*1'think we can end the divisions within the United States, the violence.”

~Sun. Rober: F, Kennedy, June 5, 1958, it » spesch to
campaign workers after his victory in the Californis

Wiltiarn Weisel, one of the five surviving
victims

The photographs of the bullel evidence had
been taken with the Hycon Balliscan Camera,
& highly sophisticsted devioe that allowed the
b;?imw be photographed with a microscople
elarity,

MacDONELL'S ASTONISHING
clusions:
The bullets removed from Eennedy and
bullet-removed from Weisel could not
been fired from the sume weapon.

cofi-

"
the
hl
nnt

I!Mtxvm
pistol, the
Sirhan,
MacDaonell swore to his findings in an af-
fidavit provided exclusively to TATTLER

Demoerstio primary. for President.

invastigators.
_His sclentific evidence that Sirhan's gun did

Pusndena,
mwymmmmmmmmm
served s a forensic expert in more than 300
deaths involving firearms during a career
spanning almaost 40 vears.

HARPER after almost a year of extensive
examination of physical and medieal
in the assassination probe, reached

these ponclusions:

# Two 22-caliber guns were involved in the
assassinstion,

# Kennedy was shol by a second gunman
standing behind the Senator, not by Sirhan,
whom witnesses said was standing in front,

» The five surviving victims of the fusillade

were wounded by Birhan firing from =
punumlnfnmln\'l(unmd}

# It Is extremely unlikely that any of the
bullets fired by the Sichan gun ever struck the
body of Sen. Kennedy

® It Is also unlikely thst Kennedy could
have accidentally been shot by somebody
trying to shoot Sirban.

Los Angeles Police and California Attorney
General Eveile Younger, who was Los
Angeles County district attorney at the time
of the assassination, insist that Kennedy was
killed by Sirhan acting alone.

THE LONE GUNMAN ‘l'liml“uwelha
out in Speﬁ-iumts:mm & book on the
poﬂneprnbem'tﬂ:nhyﬂoboﬂﬁ.ﬂaugﬂm_
who was chisf of detectives during the
sssassination probe. He described SUS, the
code name given the investigation, as the-
most complete mvestigation ever performed

vestigation of the Kennedy case, Los Angeles
police clamped a lid of sscrecy on their lo-
vestigative files,

Present Police Chief Edward M. Davis
insued an order that no member of the
department could comment on the case, The
order cume the same day a TATTLER
reporter tried to srrange an interview with
DeWayne Woller, controversial director of
the 1.A.P.D. crime laboratory

speaking — and, in fact, there was a court
arder that nobody can talk about the Kennedy
case,

“Mr. Wolfer has {estified in the case; his
testimony is a matter of public record, and
Chief Davis does not see any reason why he
should expose any members of his depart-
ment in this matter.”

Asked whother u “gag order” was in effect
in the Kennedy cass, Attorney General
Younger told TATTLER: “1 just don't know."

Wolfer’s testimony, unfortunately, has been
disputed by experts who have also questioned
his qualifications,

WOLFER'S QUALIFICATIONS were

years ago by attorney

Barbura Warner Blehr, who claimed the

criminalist did not wse four standard

in investigating Kennedy's death

A few days later, Police Chief Davis scoffad

at Mrs. Blehr's claims and described Wolfer
as “the top expert in the country.”

Mrs. Blehr's clsims, in a letter 1o the Civil

Service Commission, were based on
criminalist Harper's Investigation of the
Kennedy evidence,

The incldent spurred a chain of mystery
and confusion reminiscent of some of the
handling of the investigation of the John ¥

assassination in Dallas.

At Arst, then Los Angeles County Dist. Atty
Joseph P. Busch Jr. brushed off attorney
Blehr's claims with the statement that in-
consistencies in Wolfer's testimony might be
verbal or clerical errors.

But be announced on June 4, 1971, that his
office would investigate Mrs. Blehr's claims.
Two weeks later he announced a June 28 press

(Contimued on the next 2 pages
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HERE IS THE PHOTOGRAPHIC EVIDENCE that has convinced

ion of

expert wi that two g were

Sen. Robert F. Kennady.

victims of the sssassination.

Dr, Thomas T, Noguchi, right, Los Angeles County coronsr, ruled
that Kennady was shot from behind, es he is pointing out in the photo-
graph, This would tend to eliminate Sirhan B. Sirhan as the killer,
since witnesses said Sirhan was in front of Kennedy when he fired, as
is shown in the diagram at the bottom of the page.

Herbart Leon MacDonell, a nationally famous eriminologist, exam-
ined the bullets admitted in evidence against Sirhan and concluded there
was no doubt that a second gun was involved,

MacDonell, director of the Laboratory of Forensic Science, ex-
amined the photographs at far right, which magnified many times the
bullets taken from Kennedy and William Weisel, one of five surviving

Az MacDonsll observed, “Detsiled examination of the Hycon
Balliscan Camera photo-macrogrephs of the Kennedy and Weisal bullets
raveal n diffarence of nearty one-half & degree in riffing angles. These
angles refiect the rifling charactaristics of the barrels from which they
were tired " In short, they came from two different guns.

d in the

Experts and Eyewitnesses the Sirhan Jury Never Really Got to Hea

‘Sirhan Never Got That Close to |

(Continued from the precoding puage)

conference (o releanse his findings. Then he
pmed the press conference to July

could be guestioned further. But
ference was again  postponed
indefmitely.

The DA then said he was concerned
Sirhan’s trial the murder weapon and fatal bullets in
the Kemnmedy murder case might have been tampered
with.

post-
§ s0 witnesses
the press
- this
that

555

A NEW GRAND JURY was msked to look into the
p-osnlbﬂ.ltyaflhuvtdemhﬂ been tumpered with

that they mighl be useless in future court action.

The grand jury and the district attorney later
mwm-:n:cumgmrnﬂmmwmm.

was typical of all their bullet pldmx.ina i2) the
orfginal documenis were safely stored. Only copies
wuneml!sixu;lndl]!ylmu;hlbuwhﬂmbwﬁbl not

regularly during the course of the trial and nobody
complained about their “integrity' then,

Recenily, Loa Angeles County Supervisor Baxter
Waurd urged the County Board of Supervisors (o ask
Distriet Aftorney Busich to respond to the CAO report
—slmmmwemmlom:chrwmﬂ

“There were lights and

Kennedy concluded his speech as victor in the
of excitement. The Senal

California Demoncratic Primary and was ushered
through & resr pantry toward another ballroom.
Charach heard the noises inside the pantry.  the maitre d', walked up1
He pushed his way into the pantry to find the scene of
panic and confusion ... Kennedy bleeding to death oo
menom...ﬂvepumwmdad_.lmdpmpk
with their attention focused on the subdued Sirhan.
Charach began interviewing witnesses (o this scene.

ammmmmndlmmmdmm

supported the DA's stand against a i
the bullet evidence or & test-firing of the Sirhan gun,

ABOUT THE TIME of the grand jury's investigation,
uttantion wus being focused anew on witnesses whose
numes were brought Intv the piciure by Charach,
the Canadian-boen journalist who pursued his own
probe of the Kennedy assassination like a bird dog.
Until then, he had been viewed largely as just

ther fon buff Jooking for & conspiracy

the judge's wish that the bullet evid be sp
packed and handled by the clerk; tl]htwm'.ha
pages of Sirhan documents were 5o loosely supervised
that they were stolen by he viewing public; and (3) the
bullets could have lost their “integrity” by bandling
while In the clerk's custody,

But the Board of Supervisors asked the County's
Chief Administrative Officer to study the charges and
make n report. The CAO reported that (1) the judge's
request was not transmitted to the clerk but that the
bullet packaging was that provided by the LAPD and

Since then. he has devoted all his time to proving his
belicf that & secand gunmsn was overlooked in the
official investigation,

He was filming & documentary on Bobby Kennedy's
rise loward he Presidency on the night of June 5, 1988,
He was jammed in the crowd behind the podium as

of made the police cut-and-
dried one theary table to live with. numerous
&mmummmwuam the Charles Manson cult
Angeles station, Schub Birhan's trial that bolste

hypullamlybﬁdlymlnﬂummﬁuhdngupm

assassination, saw Sirhan fire his pistol and saw a
mummnmuﬁﬁnhﬂ

diately after the shooting
mm:xmmmmnmm.mm
guard fired back. He was the only witness who was
right an the first count — It wasn't until the autopsy

wan performed that it was learned Kennedy had been  ear edge and 5o more tha
shot three times.

‘When Charach interviewed Schulmsn a year Iater, KARL UECKER, the
the newsman stood by his story, beside Kennady during &

“1 was in the pantryway following the Senalor,” he
said. "'He stopped and shook hands with several people
and started to progress again. We were packed in there
like sardines.

THE FURDR IN THE PANTRY, as dlagrammad below,
wm semn by the wo men st left. Don Schulman, he one
W spactaciss, sys: “The guard who was smnding be-
il Kannedy mwok out his gun and he fired ..* The other
wyswimess, Karl Uecker, said Sirhon wes standing 1% or
2 fust jn front of whe Senstor when he fired. Schubman
wm 8 TV nswsnan; Useker was the hotel maitre o,

MWBASSADDRHDTH.FAMM

SECONDGUN| -
FIRED HERE | e = =

mﬂwﬁxnﬁrj

f@*O

SHI.'IT.....

POWDER BURNS shoy
bullet was fired this

AFTER SHOOTING: Hitherto unpublished
photo catohes crowd pinning Sirhan.



ameras and people and a lot

« had just finished shaking
mnother man, I think it was
ud o0k his hand.

2 two feet away from Sen.
d.

an firing, grabbed ths young
wrestled him to the top of &

THESE ADVANCED BALLISTICS
‘phatographs are published here for the
firt time. They are far more rallsble
than those used in courts in the past. The
bullets werss placed on & revolving turn-
table and photographed at high magnifi-
cation by a specisl camers, in which the
film turns at the same peed a3 the outer
wrface of the bullet, .o that the entire
mirfacs may be seen In great detall in the
print. The top bullet came from
Kennedy’s body. Some experts say it
wis not fired from the same gun as the
bottom one, which cama from Weisel,
another victim of the fusillade in the

Kennedy's skull, and s so damaged no
ons can tell whether it's a .38 or .22 slug.

steam table,

Asked if Sirhan could have fired the fatal shot Into
Kennedy’s brain before Uecker grabbed him, the
maitre 4" said:

the original grand jury that Sirhan's gun was about
fhree feel away from the Senator,

Uecker said it would have been “completely im-
poasible” for Sirhan to have gotiea behind him and
have shot Kennedy from behind.

BECAUSE

A sGhDE - PIAIET Mo el

THE CONTROVERSIAL People’s Exhibit 55 in the Sirhan Sir-
han murder trial. It shows thet the three bullets tsken from the body
of Robert Kennady came from a weapon with the Serial Number
H 18802, The wrisl number of the Sirhan gun s No, HB3725.
Authorities contended Crime lab axpert DeWayne Wolfer wrote the

sd one

wrong number on the documant by mivtake and “the second gun,”
which was lster destroyed, was merely used for testing purposss.

would be *

highly unlilcely** for the shots

that struck Kennedy to have been fired two or three
feet away.

Not long sfter Sirhan's trial, Dr. Noguchl was fired

ONE OF THE KEY FIGURES to emerge in
Charach’s investigation of the Bobby  Kennedy
assassination |s Thane Eugene Cesar, a plumber who
was moonlighting as a security guard for the Ace
Guard Service,

Kennedy was a fatalist and had only one bodyguard
with him, The Ambassador, lo protect itself, hired
additional security guards from Ace, a “rent-a-cop”
agency.

Cesar was questioned by Lhe police and the FBI in the
days [ollowing Kennedy's desth,

He said that as the shooting began, he was jostled
wnd knocked down backward against an ice machine.
He said he never saw the gunman's face.

His accounts conflicted In each interview as fo
whether or not he actually went for his gun and got it
out of the holster,

Becnuse his stories varied, the guard was not
questioned further by authorities.

Records do not refléct that any effort was made to
determine whether the variances In his story were due
to an effort to conceal something. The guard’s gun was
never examined.

KENNEDY (47)

sold the pistol (0 a friend later and the .22-caliber pistol
was subsequently reported stolen in Arkansss. It s still
missing.

And in contrast (o Houghton's statement that nobody

the campaign of Alabama Gov. George Wallace,

OTHER SHADES of mystery surrounding the of-
ficlal investigation Include u missing set of pictures
taken by Scott Eniart, a student who entered the hotel's
Embassy Room with press passes picked up at random
in the hotel's press room.

Eniart said six policemen with guns drawn followed
‘him and seized his camera and fllm as he left the hotel,
The

Eniart inquired about hia film, police disavowed any
knowledge of him.

A year after the assassination and follawing strong
threats by Eniart's attorney, the police surrendered
1o the youth an Incomplete set of prints, but not the film
or negatives,

The complete set of Eniart's pictures are probably
contained in the 16-volume LAPD Investigatory repart
on the asssasination. But that has never been made
public. .
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STRANGE ROLE OF THANE CESAR, GUARD WITH A GUN
WHO STOOD NEAR RFK JUST BEFORE HE WAS SHOT

By JOHN MOULDER
OF the Tactier Staft

The role of Thane Eugens (Gene) Cesar in
the investigation.of Robert Kennedy's death
has been marked controversy growing out of
contradictions In this eyewitness's story of
the assassination.

Cesar, & plumber by trade, was
moonlighting as & security guard hired by the
Ambassador Hotel the night Kennedy wus
shot.

The gusrd waa interviewed by the police
and the FEI in the days following Kennedy's
ussassination.

As the shooting began in the kitchen-pantry
arca of the holel, he sald, he was knocked

an &rm and & pistol attached and spurting red
Name.

His socounts differed sightly each time he
was interviewed on whether or nol he went for
his gun or actually got it out of his holster.
Once he said be drew his gun and moved
toward the wounded senator.

Another time, he said, *1 reached for mine
but it was too late.”

ONE POLICE OFFICIAL SAID Cesar told

secounts and It appeared obvious
he hadn't really seen snything and had
nothing to tell the authorities,

The guard, because of the varistions in his
story, was questioned no further by officials,
who felt he was trying to inter joct himsel into
A case he knew little about.

But an Oct. 7, 1960, about 18 months afier

Theodore Charach, & broadcast journalist
wha the film strongly
usserting police had bungled the investigution

Charach found Cesar living and working in
the San Fernando Valley.
“fie was friendly and sffable,” Charach

fold TATTLER. But the new interview
brought out even more contradictions, afl of
which remain unresolved.

FOR EXAMPLE. Robert A. Houghton, the
Los Angeles chisf of detectives wha wrole a
book called * Spodallhzllswtu detailing
the police of the jon
wrote;

“Om July 10, 1989, I held a final Special Unit
Senator meeting asking 10 last questions ... to
the absolute possibility of any person with
right-wing connections being in the kitchen or
pantry on the night of June 45, 1963 ... Within
# week, all of them had been answored
satisfuctorily,”

less thun three months later, Cesar told
Chatach:

“I definitely wouldn'i huve voted for Bobby
Kenvedy because he had the same ideas that
Johw dlid. and I think John sold the country
down the rond, He ... he gave It lo the Com-
mies, he gave it W everyone else who wanted
to, be gave W, be literally gave H to the
minoeity.”

Cesar said he had worked actively in the
American Party, passing out handbills and
getting donations for Georpe Wallace,

THE PLUMBER-GUARD PREDICTED a
race war in America

*“The biack man, now, for the last four to
eight yoars, has been cramming this in-
tegrated ldes down our throst and 50 you've
lenrned to hate him,

“And one of these days, at the rate they're
Eoing. there is going to be civil war in this
country. It's going o be white against the
black, snd the only thing I'd say Is the black
will never win.”

Later in the interview, Cesar said, “First of
ail, 1 think the white man Is going to try and
do it ( Bght back ) with his voting power, and if
they can’t do It by getting the right person lo
straighten the thing out, then he's going to
take it in his own hands. I can't see any other

way to go.
Cesar I;hen told Charach that be was
escorting halding onto the Senator’s

Konnedy,
right arm, when Kennedy turned his head to

up
and seen @ red gun flush, and, like I say, [ got
& little bit of powder o my eyes.

“WHEN THE SHOTS were fired, thatl's
when 1 reached for my gun, and this is when |
got knocked down.™

He told Charuch he got his gun out of the
halster, “but it didn't do me no good, because
I'm on the foor. But anywuys, 1 got back up
md]hndmyglmun.btﬂmmhd
him restrained,”

meuupoueehep-neukm-fw

THANE EUGENE CESAR: His wtory s
hard 1o follow ...

Charach contacted Jim Yeder, a friend of
Cesar's then living In Blue Mountain, Ark.,
who said he bowght the .22-caliber pistol from
Cesar on Sepl. §, 1988 — after Kennedy was
killed.

Yoder provided a receipt from Cesar
shawing he had paid $16 for the weapon.

Yoder said Cesar wanted to sell his gun
because “he seemed a little worried, and he
sald that there might be repercussions... "

After Yoder bought Cesar's pistol for his
gun collection, it was stolen In & burglary of
Yoder's home In Arkansas.

The burglary was never solved — the gun
has vanished.

TOP PSYCHOLOGIST WHO TESTED SIRHAN CALLS DOCTORS’ TESTIMONY....

"..The Psychiatric Blunder of the 20th Century...’

Dr. Eduard

“HAD THEY KNOWN the ballistics evidence strongly

He brands it **the psychiatric blunder of the 20th Century."

This statement by Dr. Edurd.ﬂmiljuﬁmdthnmm
conflicting nspects of the b i of
Sen. Robert F, Kennedy.

Dr. Simson, dll.mq |mcholu¢l|llar11mw1:h
thaor Sirhan
wmht}udncwwulnmdSmthﬁans
paychological testing program.

In a recent affidavit made available to TATTLER, Dr
Stmson wrote:

Dm'lnglhenmardl!ﬂ 1 interviewed and lesied ox-
ely and repeatedly during approxi ly 20 weekly
vmuauepurnculuzmlkmbnthhw Sirhan Sirhan. ™

After the doctor's visits with Sirhan were terminated, Sirhan
sent word to Dr. Simason through his family that be wanted the
psychologiat 1o review the peychiatric testimony given at the
trial

After talking to ballistics expert Willism W, Harper, who
contends two gunmen were involved In the assassination, Dir
Simson agreed to review the murder trial testimony .

*“1AM APPALLED," Dr. Simson aaid, “at the conduct of the
mental health professionals involved In this case ™

He said he and Dr. David G. Schmidt, the San Quentin prison
chief psychiatrist, concurred that the findings sworn 1o during
Sirhan's trial were utterly al odds with their own, more
lelsurely examinstion.

“Nmmhﬁ:hnsudmmllﬂehﬂml
evidenos that he Is & X
as testified by the doctors at the trial," Dr. mmmm

He peoused other doctors of “blas and ervors™ in “IQ”
testing of Sirhan,

THE NATIONAL TATTLER  June 16, 1974 Page 26

Simson, &
psychologist
for 17 years,
examined
Sirhan in 20
weekly vislts
whils he was
imprisoned in
San Ouentin
Sirthan is not
and never has
been a peranaid
schizophrenic,’
the noted
physician said,
contrary to
westimony &l
the trial
Simson’s tests showed Sirhan scored & verbal IQ of 120
| very superior), a performance IQ of 119 (bright and normal)
and g full-scale 1Q of 127 (superior).
Doctors at Sirhan's trial testified that Sirhan had a verbal IQ
of 108 | average ), & performance 1Q of 82 ( dull to normal) and &
full scale 1Q of 94 (average).

Dr, Stmsou s convinced that Birhan performed below his
troe intelligence in the first tests because as mn Arab, be
distrusted and did not want to cooperate with Jewish doctors,

mmmmnmr Kennedy, their
approach o interpreting Sirhan's test responses and spon-
tansous behavior would have been different,” he cbserved.
The court peychiatrists psychologists could never
“unlock" Sirhan's mind because he did not trust them, Dr,
Simson found,

“f was well su my way to accomplishing this task, but could

The psychistric-psychalogival court team, Dr. Simson said,
pooled their efforts to prove Sirhan was guilty and insane: A

5 mdm].hmdmmnmmnmhl.tmnﬁm
relationship al San Quentin cleariy point out the simple truth:
Sirhan is not #nd was never a paranoid schizophrenic. "

"‘l’lllemnﬂrndulh.llhﬂ-h.lmﬂuehdnw
attentlon™ Dr. Simson ssked.
“Wubnn-muuphumuh?mlku-

guilt
But Dr. mmmmwwﬂmm
entries,

'ﬂmmﬁemhohmam for the

Simson sald other doclors erred beeause of the widespread
preconception thal Sirhan killed Kennedy,

d in them is forelgn to the Sirhan 1 carefully
studied,” Dr, Simou concluded.



What Sirhan’s Really Like...

Tattler's Exclusive Look at His Records in San Quentin
Show the Strong, Bright, Mystical Mind That Rules Him

By TOM AYRES
OF the Tactler Swufl

Diminutive Sirban Bishara Sirhan, a
bellever i the occult and sel-hypnosis,
clatms he found himself st the Ambassador
Hotal on the night of Jume 4, 1988, quite by
accident.

Sirhan, now 3, elaims he never wrote in his
diary the statements sttacking Sen. Robert F,
Kemmedy, as prosecutors have claimed.

The Jordanino-born immigrant's detailed
recollections of the events oo the night
Kennedy was assassinated are found in his
confidentinl prison records — obtained ex-
clusively by TATTLER.

m«bmnmuﬂnmv!mlndghtmﬁl
kid-gloves treatment San prison
authorities afforded Sirhan. It was feared he
would be attacked by other inmates on the
prison’'s death row,

His prison records reflect a man of con-
trasting personalities. For sxample, Sichan, a
Christlan Arab, refused any visits from
Protestant prison chaplain Byrom E.
Eshelman, who remarksd that the refusal “is
most unusual for a person on death row.”

However, he accepted visite from Catholic
Chaplain Thomas F. Ahern, who found Sirhan
was “courteous and affable, and seema o
sccept his present situation with
eguanimity,”

IN A LETTER, he was gracious in rejecting
an offer by Ban Francisco Attorney Melvin
Belll to Intervene In his case — "I sincerely
sppreciate Mr. Balll's interest in my
predicament, Howéver, 1 feel that my new
attorneys are mufficiently competant to tender
ma the best and legal counsel”

Bul the young Arab's fiery ternper showsd
throwgh when he actually wrote a threatening
letter from Death Row % his older brother,
Adel.

“1 want you o being (his sttorney Grant)
Cooper here lmenedistely,” be wrote, m-
der “immediately’ three times, ““Tell
him that be will not get his $10,000 until he
sees me. Il you fail to bring Cooper here,
you're going to regret it. I'll have my chance
mmwmz:t-umazmml
am in prison.”

Since he has been imprisoned, Sirhan has
réemained “extremely concerned” with

Death Row Sgt J.J. Eentzel said most
condemned peisoners in San Quentin viewed
Sirhan's arrival wt the prison one of two
ways:

(1) He's one of us now: he's just killed a
persan of note,

(1) He'll be safe among w becanse we don't
wani any adverse publichy cassed by am
attempt on his e,

However, Bergeant Kentsel did single out
four inmates who he belleves would kill
Sirhan, if only for the notoriety, and & Bfth
who might kill him, “bit only ¥ he was
pushed,”

After Sirhan had been In San Quentin for
some time, various authorities found ‘no
evidence that thers |s uny political response
1o Sirhan ... that ls, that someans would want
to harm him because he killed Robert Ken-
nedy.™

THREE YEARS AFTER he was in-
carceraled asscciate warden James WL,
Park wrols in a memo:

“Sirhan has been wooed by militant Arab
groups, but has nol responded to them. If he
were to cooperate, there would be a chance of
rescue by them.™
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DO YOU THINK THIS MAN IS A KILLER?

HE IS LED AWAY TO JUDGE AFTER SHOOTING.

o

v
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Hzmdhptees

A VEILED LDOK AS HE MEETS THE PRESS.

HIE CURIOUS STARE IN THE PANTRY.

talistlc phenomenon and he was sure there
was substance to what he was studying.

It is of oole that this fnterest in ‘wnusnal

Kennedy’s favorahle attitude toward Israel.

Here 15 a capsule version of what Sirhan
told counselor Cross he remembers about the
night of the assassination.

HE STARTED OUT st the Pasadena City
College having coffee with a friend, a foreign

state, got Into his car and drove down the
Pasadena freeway “like a madman."

He drove up snd down Wilshire Blvd.,
looking In vain for the rally. A crowd of people

He tipped a waitress §20, but she refused to
serve him a drink. But he bought one or more
‘Tom Collins' for §1.25 each at & bur,

SIRHAN HAD A BRIEF FLASH of
memary: He recalled sitting with a girl at a

“He cluims to have practiced seif-hypnosis
and became p fent st th
fn various purts of kis body. He elaims he felt
itis mind was very strong snd could de all
sorts of things. "

Sirhan had maintained an interest in the
oocult from 1996 ontdl the time of the
assassination.

COULD THIS HAVE PLAYED some role in
Sirhan's actions on the night of the
assassination?

Cross sized up that question in his report
this way:

“(Sirhan) mentioned bow he had sue-

merely
mmlhmnﬂm!atheplgmdﬂmplwh."
Dr. Schmidt found that while Sirhan had “a

neurotic, emotionally unstable, parancid
personality,” he wasn't likely to try to kill
himself.

THE NATIONAL TATTLER

dupe 18, 1974 Page 27




THE WIDOWED ETHEL: NO SELFPITY

ETHEL KENNEDY: ‘A WOMAN OF GREAT CHARACTER'

By BILL HENDRICKS
Of the Tartier Stalf
The tragedy of the nasassination of Sen. Robert F. Kennsdy
revealed his widow as & woman of much more substance then
msny had imagined.
In the six years since her hushand was murdered, Ethel Kennedy
has carried on her life under difficult circumstances with exem-

involved with a number of

Hamilton to Frank Sinatra, Bot even
the most sensational publications have fafled to tarnish her with
scandal

From the first moments after ber husband of 10 years fell fatally
wounded on the night of June 5, 1988, Bthel Kennedy behaved with
oourage.

THOSE WHO RODE the train carrying the slain Kennedy's body
from New York to Washington, remember his widow moving down
the gisle the entire length of the M-car train to persenally thank
them for being there.

If there wore some who were amared at her ability to withstand

‘might have mcudmmﬂnymanhsm

for the former Ethel Skake! had sndured other personal tragedies.

In the 1950 ber parents were killed In an sirplane sceident, and
her brother met the same fate in 1996,

The truth is that Ethel Kemmedy hasg always relied heavily on her
Romsan Cathollc faith in times of trial.

This was never more evident than in the firsl few months after

her husband's death.

A FRIEND RECALLS w:IH‘ng with Mrs. Kmmdymﬂn
grounds of the Kennedy family al Hyannisport, Mass

The friend told Mrs. Eennedy that the weather had been gloamy
earller in the year,

""But this month the weather really turned sunny and warm.”
Mry. Kenmedy replied. “Up thore In heaven, Bobby must have told
God that he bad to do better.”

Bobbymlgﬁmmmodhytmuchum

In Bobby's Case, Two Who Came Forward as Witnesses Died of Unnatural Causes

Mystery Deaths Link Both K ennedy Klllmgs

One parallel between the assassinations of President John F. Ken-
nedy and his brother, Sen. Robert Kennedy, can be found in the
mysterious deaths of several people comnected with either in-

vestigations,

Since President Kennedy was gunned down on the streets of Dallas,
Nov. 22, 1963, scores of persons connected with the case have died in
circumstances that cannot be described as normal. Anthaorities have
generally written three deaths off as strange coincidences,

In less than a yesr after Bobhy

wak killed in the Ambassador Hotel. June 3,
1908, two persons who came forward ss
witnesses in the case died violently ~ their

the youth's story. They wrote it off us &
“fantastic desire for publicity™ on the part of
Gonzalex

The FBI In El Paso, however,

deaths officlally determined to be

In Dallas, John Kennedy's suspected
assasein. Lee Harvey Oswald, was murdersd
while in the custody of o veritable regiment of
police officers, removing virtuaily forever the
chance of the full truth behind the
assassination being ascertained.

in Lon Angeles, Bobby Kennedy's accused
killer, Sirhan Bishars Sirhen, received nu-
merous death threais, authorities
to place him in the strictest. most isolated
securlty In modern history, o prevent
“another Dallas™

LESS THAN ONE MONTH after Bobby

Bul two persons who came forward as
witnesses [n  the Hobert Kennedy
assussination probe met wonatural deaths.

One was Crispln Coriel Gonzalez, oaly 17
vears aold, who was found hanging in his jail
vell in July 1968 in Juarez. Mexico. across the
border from El Paso. Tex.

Gonzalez had told police he was ooce in-
volved in a convorsstion in o Sants Monics,
Calil.. library with Sirhen Sirhsn concerning
the lear thal, as Gonzaler pul it “the Ken-
nedys were yaining dictatorial powers ™

Gonzuler was lster arrested in Juarer and
pluced under psychiatric observation after o
passerby found and rend & letter the teen
ager had dropped.

In the letter, Gonzales clsimed he bad been
an acoomplioe in the Bobby Kennedy
ussassination.

Meaxican authorities sald they didn't believe
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ged It was In Esct §
boy's claims. Then the youth was found dead,
an spparent sulcide. Nothing more was said
mbout the investigstion,

ON APRIL U, 1969, W months after Boblry
Eennedy was killed, a pretty belly duncer
whe believed she wus the “young woman In
the polka dot dress™ sought hy police after the
assusiination was found dead,

She chocked into 8 motel with instructions
that she be called at 3:30 p.m. When she didn't
answer the call, the motel manager in-
vestigated and found her in a comun

The wirl, Kathy Fulmer, 19, died later of an
apparent overdose ol Seconal, s powerful
sedative.

On the mirror of the wall of her room, she
hud scrawled
“Lord you gave me a mouutals .. [ am love to
climb ... Someday ... A wooden box will do,™

An “Allpoints Bullelin®' went oul over
palice leletype networks after Kennedy was
shol for # “voung woman in 3 polka dot
dress™ wham, A Kennedy worker sald, run
fram the hotel after the crime. screaming,
“We shot him! We shot him!"

M.IH FULMER SHOWED UP two days

£ 2k
-
JEE
H
g
3
i
%

mc trime neur the Ambassador hallway
where Kennedy was shol.

She had been near the Senator when he was
#hot. she said. und had run froam the building

after the shooting erupted.
Mixs Fulmer said she wus active in the

VALERIE SCHULTE,
above, was ane of several
women Thought to be
“the girl in the polka-dot
dress’ for whom police
broadoast a lookout

just afver the Loy
Angeise orime, But
Bookwr Griffin, right, who
saw such o girl, savd sho
walked with g crutch and
was decidedly not Valerie
Schulte

l\umu]l cnmpaign snd had gms
two compani

nuﬂlwmnnn to wateh the Senator

pnua'lhh he “gir] in the polka dot dress” were
dlso guestioned and released,

NOBODY HEARD ANY MORE about
Kathy Fulbmer - until she was found dying in a
motel room  with those strange words
scribbled on 4 mirror.

Police withdrew their search for the polka-
dot mystery girl when Sandy Serrano, a

However, two other witnesses saw the
dress girl Hotel waller Vincent

Booker Griffin said be cannot possibiy
accept Valerle Schulte 88 the girl he saw run
away from the scene of the erime.
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The Plans to Reopen the Case

NEW ATTORNEY WILL USE BALLISTICS AFFIDAVIT SHOWING TWO

KEY SLUGS DONT MATCH; TO SEEK WRIT IN

By BILL SLDAN

OF tha Tarcter Seaff

A prominent Beverly Hills attornay plans to
use new evidence in an effori o secure
another trial for Sirhan Bishara Sirhan, the
convicted assassin of Sen. Robert F. Ken-

nedy.

This pew evidence, lawyer Godirey lsasc
sald, will include an affidavit from & leading
New York ballisties expert who suid two slugs
fired in the asssssination do not match,

If this evidence stands up it would prove
that at lsast two gunmen were Involved in the
murder of Sen. Kennedy and the wounding of
five other persons a few minutes past mid-
night June §, 1964, in the pantry of the Am-
bassador Hotel in Los Angeles.

Isaac disclosed to TATTLER that he has
been asked by Sirhan's family to represent
the convioted man in un effort to win him a
new trial.

If he accepts, Isaac said he will file a writ
with the trial court within 00 to 90 days.

It will have to do with evidence that would
tend toward the innocence of a defendant that
waus nol brought out at the trial,” Isaac sald,

“In other words the writ will fovolve
evidence that is outside the record, whereas
an appeal mvolves evidence that is within the
record.” .

The attornay observed that a mass of
contradiclory statemonts and evidence has
been umearthed during the six years sinee
Sen. Kennedy was slain,

THE EVIDENCE HAS NOT been heird by
4@ oourt since Sirhan's irial, Issac said,
“becanse there’s never actually been a
procedure filod thal brought it directly to the
attention of a court.”

Isase represented Sirhan for a short time
ending WBOUL IWo Years dgo,

When he [lles his new writ, Isaac said, he
expects the new evidence to be heard by the
court “as soon us it can be put on the calen-
dar,"”

Matters uncovered by West Coast journatist
Theodore Charach “would be a substuntial
part of & writ of error,” the sttorney udded.

“It was through hin probe that it came to
light that there waa a discrepancy in ballistica
evidence in testimony," lsasc said,

“It was throngh his probe that it came to
light that the bullet from Kemnedy's fourth
vertebra and thet from ene of the sthor vie-
lms may net maich. it was through his probe
that It was brought te light the fact that in all
probahility Sirhan was not standing where the
Eatal shot came from, s b the extent
admissible under the law, | would bring these
things o the court's attention.”

HIS WITNESSES, he sald, would imlllh
nationally-known ballistics experts William
W. Harper of Pasadena, Calif,, and Herbert
Mnannl]u(Elmln-Cnrnmg,N

He noted that law enforcement puople do
not appear lmpressed with the findings of the
outside ballistics experts,

“Well, !!illruage"nuhnt. “but I think
s i with the 's nead
to support its awn decisions.”

Carrent events may figure in the attorney's
new efforts 1w break down “the case-ls-
closed” wall of silence built by law en-
forcement agencies that investigated the
uassussination.

"If thers ever was a tims, this is it - post-
Wlmrgnla. said Isasc,

“When I was first involved In this case,
nobody ever belleved the government would
cover up evidence,” he continued. “Today, as
a result of our national, scens, I suppose

California Attornay
Ganeral Evelle
Younger, left, has
described the Sirhan
cose discropancies as
‘minor,” But Grant
Coaoper, right, who
datended Sirhan, sayy
if ha'd known then
what ha does now, ‘|
would have spproachaed
the investigation
differenty

HERBERT MaeDONELL. & nutionally known ballistics oxpert. Ha'd be kov witness

there's nobody In the country thal doesn't
belleve the government wonld cover up
avidence,

*“1 think the envirpnment has changed,” the
attorney remarked. “T think the environment
now la conducive to examinntion rather than
cover-up,”

AT THE NEW WRIT HEARING, lsasc
said. he would present evidenre ‘‘that would

DR T

e
"

indicate it appears physically impossible for
Sirhan to have been the person whb killed
Senator Kennedy. At that point, If the court
felt thers was sufficient merit to it, they
would probably order groatar, more intensive
hearings. "

Californin Attorney General Evelle
Younger, who was Los Angelea district at-
torney when Sirhan was tried, has described
diserepancies in the Sirhan cas a4 mine.

NEXT NINETY DAYS

“I'm not sure when Evalle Younger so
described them that he mew what he was
tulking about or what the discrepancies
were,” [saac said, Il was a broad, rather
sweeping statement on his part.”

Issac said he admires efforts by Los
Angeles County Supervisor Baxter Ward to
get the Kennedy death investigation

reopened,

Ward, who 18 campaigning for the office of
uovernor, has said he intends to hold public
hearings to disclose evidence that has turned
np since Sirhan’s trial.

“1t Is the first recognition by a responsible
governmental agency that there s a
problem,” sald Isanc. “H, in fact, as & resulf
of that hearing, It comes (o the attention of a

-wider variety of people that there are serious

questions, 1 don’t see that it can hurt,”
Ward is making an effort to have the Sirhan

wun refired and the bullet compared with the

builets fired during the assassination.

“IF SUCH A COMPARISON shows that the
bullets were fired from the same gun, then
thut’s probably the end of any realistic st-
tempt on Sirhan's part,” said Isasc.

“On the olher hand, if Baxter iz successful
in yetting the gun fired and it turns out, hased
on reasonable sclentific probabilities that It is
not the same gun, Sirhan would be way ahead
of the game."

Tsauc said he is not critical of Sichan’s trial
lawyers, who did not question -the state's
contention that Sirhan was guilty,

“In the atmosphere in which the Strha.n
trinl was beld, they (the lawyers) wanted
that time to make their jﬂ'eﬂnﬂhnve
Sirhan's life,” said Isasc. “And thev ob-
viously felt that by admitting Sirhan's guilt,
they had a better chance of not getting the
deuth penalty,

“Now, the fact that they were in error does
tint Imvalidate their good intontions fu doing
that,” Isaac added. *T think it was in fact nn
error, but 1 den't impagn their motivation at
afl.”

GRANT COOPER, WHO WAS CHIEF
lnfense lawyer ut Sirhan's trial, has said in
an interview:

*1 have no apalogies to make for the way [
tried the case .. none ot all. Look, we ad-
mitted before we ever started the trial that
Sirhan did . That was with his consent.”

“1 would have been in ane hell of a situation
t determine otherwise. Were we going to fry
and shift the blame to somebody else, who
wlllgatmhm!hzmdmdmylt'

Cooper admitted he would have handled the
defense differently had he lkmown some of the
things that have come out since Sirhan's trial.

“If a wrong has been done, I want to tluht
It!" he exclaimed. “If the hallistics could
show that the bullets that went Into Kennedy
didn't come from Sirhan's gun, now that to
my mind Is hard proof.

be read **Special Unit Senator,” a book about
the police version of the Investiuntion of the
assassination,
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An LA County Supervisor Asks Whether Sirhan Was Joined That Night In His Actions’

Candidate for California Governor Promises In
Campaign to Hunt Down the Second Gunman

A crusading Los Angeles county supervisor wants to clear up the
questions surrounding the assassination of Sen. Robert Kennedy and in
80 doing has made the long-dormant crime a political issue. -

Now running for governor of California, Baxter Ward, 54, told TAT-
TLERbewmﬂdnameaspecﬂalcommmsimifbeselecﬁedmre-

investigate the assassination.

In the meantime, Ward ls planning public
hearings to bring what he describes as ‘un-
disclosed evidence before the public.

California Atty. Gen. Evelle Younger, who,
45 Los Angeles County district sttorney,
prosecutod Sirhan Sirhan in 1960, brushed off
the Ward plan as & waste of time.

It may be to his benefit temporarily to get
tnvolved in semathing like that but T don't ses
thut the public interest will be sorved"”
Youngar told s TATTLER interviewer.

While Ward s running for the Democratic
nomination for governor, Younger, a
Republican, is himself running for re-sloction
as slate ntlorney general,

WARD, A FORMER veteran television
newsman who has crealed a storm during the
fwo years he has been & Los Angeles county
supervisor, suld be expects evidence af &
planned public hearing to show Bt three
buliets used ay evidence In Sirhan's trial do
nol malch. These are bullets taken from
Kennedy and surviving vietim William Weisel
and n bullet test-fired from Sirhan's gun,

“In Sen. Kennedy's death” Ward said,
“there Is no doubt that Sirhan was firing &
weapon, and that eyewiinesses sre convinced
he Is guilty. It is an easy, and perhaps logical,
presumption that he acted alone. And there is
no guestion but that be now is where he should
be, in prison, for the rest of his natural life.

“Bul despile the welght of all the
testimony,” the supervisor went on, "some of
the physical evidence rematns clouded. I am
convinced that cloud should be removed. 1 do
not know whether the results of such removal
would confirm that Sirhan acted totally alone,
or whether he was joined that night In his
netions,

“But whatever the results might be, they
should be determined and publicly an-

AS GOVERNOR, Ward said, he would call

Ission {hat impanel a group of
nationally-recognized ballistics experts to re-
nes, re-fire the

Sirban weapon and compare its bullets with
those submitted as evidence during the trial.
Ward said his effort i the first major of-
ficial sttempt v gel the evidenoe re-
examined and re-lested,

But the County Board of Supervisors denied
his request for the power 10 subpoens wii-
nesses belare his hearings.

Ward sald the strongest resistance to his
reopening the case has come from the district
attorney's office and the Los Angeles Police
Department.

As 8 Los Angeles nowsman, Ward said he
was surprisod It the lste surnmer of 1971 that
authorities would not conduct & compiete re-
examination of the ballistics evidence after &
serious controversy erupted over the
rellability of the Sirhan triul evidence,

AS COUNTY SUPERVISOR, Ward said he
recognizes he does not have the authority to
compel the district attorey fo conduct such
un investigation.

Ward noted some discrepancies in s 13-page
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report the Loe Angeles Police Department
submitted Oct. 11, 1971, to justify He stand
after & ballistics controversy had arisen.

Atty. Gen. Younger brushes off Ward's
challenge with g statement that “it will serve
no purpose.”

“This ground has been plowed s0 many
times before und, as you know, I said some
vears ago that this Is going to keep cropping
up." Younger said.

Younger described the Los Angeles Police
Department’s investigntion as “the most
complete criminal investigation ever con-
ducted In history.” A gimilar statement was
miade by Robert A. Houghton, who was chief
of detectives st the time, in his book “Special
Unit Seantor” (the code name police gave W
the Kennedy assussination probe). Random
House contracted with Houghton to write the
book ghortly sfter Kennedy was killed.

“THE POLICE INTERVIEWED mare then
4.000 witnesses and 65 were called by the
district attorney of Los Angeles county to

BAXTER WARD, left, who's
seeking the Democratic gub-
ematorisl nomination in Cal-
Homnis, is a veteran TV news-
man now serving on the Los
Angeles County Board of
Supervisors. He's 52. Despite
the weight of all the testi-
mony,’ he finds, ‘some of the
physical evidence mmains
cloudad. | sm convineed that
cloud should be removed.’
A Rspublican Rival, Evelle
Younger, who prosscuted Sir-
han snd s again seeiing the
office of stae attorney gen-
eral, brushes off Ward's plan
25 ‘s waste of time."

testify during the trisl” Younger said.

“And, m the end of the trial, testimony of
180 people whi weren't called to lestify was
fled with the court, As u result of & request
from the defense counsel, duplicates of 150
files containing interviews with potential
witnesses were delivered on pre-trial
discovery. motions.

“Included nmong those files were recorded
interviews with more than 70 persons who
claimed to have obiserved the defendant at the
time during the evening of June 4 and early
morning of June § &t the Ambassador."

Younger suid police pursued many leads

planation, Jooking to the day when somebody
was going to clabm ... vou know ... this is some
hanky-panky or this Is a conspiracy.

80 THE INEVITABLE occurred. 1t fso't
surprising. We lmew it was going to happen. It
is the nature of the himan snimal, 1 guess.
They don't like to believe & simple ex-
planation like this one .., that 1t was just one

man.
“It's mwch more fascinating to believe it

was & conspiracy and others were involved

and so you know it'll never be laid to rest.”

The attorney general said the facts do not
justify “sny further circus-like hearings.”

IF WARD'S EFFORTS lead to a court
hearing, Younger suid. *“of course, we'l
cooperate with it, but if we're just going to
play fun and games ... You know they've been
claiming new evidence ever since the day the
jury came in."

“Some people have been writing books
about the so-called new evidence,” Younger
atdded. “But just because people claim there
Is new evidence, that does not mean we are
going to agres with them.

"But if anybody does in fact present any
new evidence, I'd be the first to say the court
should consider 1t.*'

Younger made it clear thal answering
questions about the Kennedy assassination
arouses his impatience.

“l‘wwwtedﬂmndaddoumnftbe

to 1
mmdmlhhﬂzcom-tmnrdsmllu
the trial," he sald

"Ilhlnkhjurypu{mﬂadlmlrhmcﬁm.
the court did, the district attorney did and the
defense attorney did. And 1 think the results
refllected what bad occurred. So I have

THE JURY thar convicted, Says prosscutor Evelle Youngsr ‘I ehink they performed their functon ..,

1 have confidence in their verdict."



